
 

 

Date: 3 March 2015 

 

Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division  
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 

Attn:  OET Dept. 

 

Ref:   FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: PPD-QCNFA34AC 
(Original Grant date: 06/06/2014 + Class II Permissive 10/07/2014) 
Applicant: Qualcomm Atheros, Inc. 

 

Dear Examiner, 

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: PPD- QCNFA34AC , originally granted 
on 06/06/2014 and based upon a permissive change grant dated 10/07/2014. 

The major change filed under this application is:  

The	
   subject	
   approved	
  module	
   is	
   being	
   used	
   in	
   a	
   specific	
   host	
   (portable	
   category	
   configuration,	
   brand	
  
name/model:	
  see	
  test	
  report).	
  

SAR	
  testing	
  is	
  performed	
  to	
  demonstrate	
  RF	
  compliance.	
  

Power	
  reduction	
  is	
  needed	
  in	
  this	
  application	
  per	
  permissive	
  change	
  noted	
  above. 

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 

 

Best Regards 

 

 

Mark Ortlieb 
Staff Engineer, Regulatory 
Qualcomm Technologies Inc./Qualcomm Atheros, Inc. 
1-858-658-3208 
mortlieb@qti.qualcomm.com 
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